

Message

From: Glenna Ford [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E1C72B718A54474DACD4C68AE870F130-GLENNA FORD]
Sent: 2017-04-04 1:34:06 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
CC: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
Subject: RE: Corporate services GA Update

Thanks, Jordan. I will set up some time to meet on Thursday.

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: April 04, 2017 12:35 PM
To: Glenna Ford
Cc: David Barrett
Subject: Corporate services GA Update

Glenna,

Thanks again for agreeing to provide a GA update to corporate services. You can find attached the last presentation that I provided to their group. As mentioned, you may want to refocus this as an update on what we're doing of late, our priorities or higher profile pieces on which we're engaging the Minsitry, but you might also want to consider how to characterize the current political environment, post Fair Hydro Plan update.

I am also including some documents I put together in the past to help with these types of speaking opportunities. You may find they give you some ideas on how to discuss the topic with the Corporate Services team.

We can find some time on Thursday to discuss what you put together if that's helpful.

Cheers,

Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)